

# **CENTRAL SWINDON NORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

Date: 1<sup>st</sup> June 2018

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the  
**CENTRAL SWINDON NORTH LEISURE & AMENITIES COMMITTEE**  
to be held on **WEDNESDAY 6<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2018 at 8pm at 32 THE CIRCLE,  
PINEHURST**



Joyce Holman  
Parish Clerk

## **AGENDA**

Public Questions, Comments or Representations (**maximum of 10 minutes**)

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declarations of Interest & Applications for Dispensation**  
To receive any Declarations of Interest required by the Code of Conduct adopted by the Parish Council in May 2017.
3. **Wiltshire Wildlife Trust**  
Neil Pullen (WWT) to present to Committee
5. **Allotments**
  - Update from Allotments Officer
  - Determine the Terms of Reference for the Allotments Working Group
  - Discuss capital projects to be completed
6. **Lynmouth Road – unadopted land**  
To decide whether to tend to unadopted land
7. **StreetSmart Best Value Review**  
Parish Manager to provide update
8. **Libraries and Leisure & Libraries Trust**  
Parish Manager to provide update
9. **Bins**
  - Update from Parish Manager
  - To consider parishioners suggestion to install a litter bin at the Cricklade & Ferndale Road junction
10. **Bus Shelters**  
Deputy Clerk to provide update

### **Members of Committee**

Cllr Tom Smith (Chair)  
Cllr Mick Lucas (Vice-Chair)  
Cllr Paul Baker  
Cllr John Ballman  
Cllr Ray Ballman  
Cllr Javes Rodrigues  
Cllr Stephen Thompson  
Cllr James Yeowell

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation), Crime and Disorder, Health & Safety and Human Rights.